
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 Lake Don Pedro Community Services District     DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329           Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org   Emery Ross, Vice President 

   Dan Johnson 
Russell Warren 
    Nellie Sperry 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
March 15, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
a. Presiding Officer’s Report
b. General Manager’s Report:
Grant / Study Updates
 Current District Projects
Operations Updates
 Administrative Updates

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered
separately as determined appropriate by the President

a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending February 28, 2021 including
summary of claims paid

b. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of February 16, 2021

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:
a. Review and acceptance of the fiscal year 2020 audit presented by Blomberg & Griffin

Accounting Corporation
b. Discussion / Approval Resolution 2021-xxx regarding the Alamo Altitude Valve Estimate

Received
c. Discussion /Approval Resolution 2021 – xxx regarding the Arbolada Pump Replacement
d. Information / Discussion LDPCSD CIP Plant Septic Upgrades
e. Information / Discussion Update Don Pedro Sewage Treatment Plant
f. Discussion regarding the Development of a 2021 Drought Plan

1



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

   CLOSE OPEN SESSION 

6. CLOSED SESSION:

a. CLOSED SESSION - PERSONNEL MATTERS (Government Code §54957)
Public Employee Performance Evaluation, General Manager

 CLOSE CLOSED SESSION / RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION   

7. ADJOURNMENT:

2



March 11th, 2021 

Our District continues to forge ahead performing smaller capital improvement projects and 
system upgrades within our approved fiscal year operating budget. The unexpected forced Intake 
upgrades this past Fall depleted capital funds within the Districts savings. Fortunately, the 
District was financially prepared for this distribution failure, and we can now continue to move 
forward with business as usual. I am eager to find additional funding options that may assist the 
District with larger system upgrades in the near future.    

In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 
• District phone – (209) 984-6082
• E-mail - Patrick@ldpcsd.org

Grant/Study Updates 

• WATER RATE INCREASE – No movement at this time.  NOTIFICATION

• USDA INTAKE GRANT – The Districts USDA application is in a great spot at this
time. The State Engineer has confirmed that he is satisfied with the Preliminary
Engineering Report and is ready for us to submit an application through Rural
Development Apply. Our Environmental specialist received good news last week that the
USDA is not requiring an Environmental Assessment. A much quicker, more cost
effective Categorical Exclusion will be sufficient. From an environmental and
engineering standpoint, we are nearing the end of the application process.
NOTIFICATION

• CAL OES POWER RESILIENCY – The District recently submitted an appeal to our
original denial for assistance. The appeal was denied, and it was explained that there were
an unexpected amount of applications received.  NOTIFICATION

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

3



Current District Projects 
 

   
• BARGE RENOVATION – The Barge is COMPLETE! I am in the process of 

determining the most cost effective place for the Barge to be stored. 
   

• CIP PLANT SEPTIC UPGRADE- Please see attached Staff Report. 
 

• EMERGENCY LEAK CREW - District staff have replaced five service leaks since our 
last meeting. No main leaks to report.   
 

• DISTRICT WELLS – Operations staff were directed to monitor all Wells weekly.  
Draw down, run times, and yields will be recorded moving forward in preparations of 
potential drought conditions this coming summer. All Wells are operational at this time. 
Scada upgrades have been completed at Ranchito I. We are awaiting a replacement meter 
for Ranchito II.   

 
• VALVE REPAIR/EXERCISING - Operations staff recently identified a non-operable 

hydrant valve on Romero St. Staff exercised the valve multiple times and were able to 
make operable. A valve turning truck would be extremely useful.  
 

• ALAMO ALTITUDE VALVE REPLACEMENT- Please see attached Staff Report. 
 

• ARBOLODA HYDRO PNEUMATIC STATION- Please see attached Staff Report. 
 

• HYDRANT REPAIRS – District staff recently replaced non-operable fire hydrant on 
Castillo Way. Since our last meeting operations staff have repaired an additional three 
hydrants.   
 

• TANK SITE SECURITY FENCING- Merced Fence Company is currently digging 
holes for fence posts at the two remaining unfenced sites within our District. Arboloda, 
and Enebro. The projects are expected to be completed in the next month.  
 

 
 
Operations 
 

• SYSTEM METER AUDIT – The meter audit continues. 28 water meters were recently 
purchased. District staff have replaced 200, under functioning meters since we began our 
audit January of 2020.       

 
• SERVICE ORDERS - 42 service order requests have been completed this past month 

within the District, along with numerous USA tickets. Requests included meter reads, 
meter replacements, customer leaks, and potential pressure issues.   

 

4



• SITE INSPECTIONS - Staff performs weekly inspections on all water storage facilities
and Production Wells within our District weekly. District staff are in the process of
obtaining flow meter sizes, and lay lengths at all pertinent locations. District flow meters
at water storage facilities are very old. To properly account for our water these need to be
upgraded. We plan on upgrading all water storage meters in budget fiscal year 2021-22.

• VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT – All District vehicles and equipment are working properly
at this time. Each operations staff member has been assigned a vehicle and piece of
equipment to maintain and document monthly.

• MONTHLY METER READS - Staff performed 1453 monthly meter reads for billing.
With the increasing number of new meter’s installed staff have been spending more time
reading these manually. I am currently working with National Meter to upgrade meters
that will continue to communicate with the Districts antiquated “drive by” reading
system.

• WATER SAMPLES - Working with our water lab under the guidance of the SWRCB,
District staff grab water samples on the 1st or 3rd Tuesday of each month.

Administration 

• ANNUAL AUDIT – Bloomberg and Associates recently concluded the District’s annual
audit. Please see attached Staff Report.

• GRAND JURY – I met with Mariposa Grand Jury on 3/10/21. A full report from GJ will
be provided when complete.

• MAR-TECH- I recently negotiated a disputed invoice and the District received a credit
of $1325.

• HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN- I was recently notified that Resolution 2019-4 had
not been received by county officials along with CAL OES. The signed resolution was
submitted immediately.

• ILLEGAL MARIJUANA CULTIVATION SITES- Mariposa County officials have
requested the District’s assistance in discontinuing water services to illegal grows within
District boundaries. In collaboration with Sherriff Deputies the District will begin
shutting off water services serving illegal grows within Mariposa County.

Sincerely, 

________________________ 
Patrick McGowan 
General Manager 

5



Water Distribution System:

Date 
(mo/dy/yr)

Plant Eff 
Meter Reading 
(ccf)

(A) Plant Eff 
Meter Corrected 
(ccf)

Central Tank Level 
(feet)

(B) Central Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Enebro Tank 
Level (feet)

(C) Enebro Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Alamo Tank 
Level (feet)

(D) Alamo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Coronado Tank 
Level (feet)

(E) Coronado 
Tank Volume (cu. 
ft.)

Lazo Tank 
Level (feet)

(F) Lazo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Aroblada 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(G) Arbolada 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Sturtevant 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(H) Sturtevant 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Customer 
Meters Total 
Readings 
(ccf)

(I) Customer 
Meters 
Corrected 
(ccf)

Current 02/24/21 931,831 931831 29.40 249,749 20.80 17,876.00 6.60 25,399.00 26.50 58,463.00 18.60 10,649.00 27.20 60,008.00 25.60 56,478.00 7,596 7,596
Last: 01/28/21 920,108 920108 24.50 208,124 20.80 17,790.00 6.10 23,475.00 23.70 52,286.00 20.70 11,851.00 27.10 59,787.00 26.80 59,125.00 8,675 8,675
Difference: 23 11,723 4.90 41,625.00 0.00 86.00 0.50 1,924.00 2.80 6,177.00 -2.10 -1,202.00 0.10 221.00 -1.20 -2,647.00 -1,079

Other metered and unmetered uses (J):

Item
**Method 
Measured Quantity (ccf)

Fire fighting
Other hydrant usage 20 minutes flushin       26.73 (ccf)
Main flushing Backwash 5 (90,000) gallons 801 (ccf)

Bulk water sales Pumped from Lake
Pumped from 
Wells Total Pumped

Change in 
RW Storage Used at Plant

Loss in 
Transmission

Repaired leaks 250 25.83 3.09 28.92 0.00 1.38 3.82
Water quality testing
Tank drainage or overflow
Other:______Main Breaks Water in mainlines 901 (ccf)

Other:______Plant Instrumentation .47 gallons a minute 24/7 24.43 (ccf)
Other:_______________________
Total (ccf): (G) 2003 (ccf)

Totals for Zone:
Flows into System (A): 11,723.00 (ccf)
Change in Storage (B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 461.84 (ccf)
Flows Out of Zone (I+J): 9,599 (ccf)
Real and Apparent Treated Water Loss  CCF = 1,662.00 AC-FT= 3.82 through 02/24/21 14.2%for period:1/28/21 System Loss, %

6



EXCHEQUER

MARCH 2021

EXCHEQUER (+) or (-)  FT EXCHEQUER (+) or (-)  FT AVE. PH ACRE FEET AVERAGE TOTAL ACRE FT DISCHARGE EXCHEQUER EXCHEQUER AVERAGE EXCHEQUER LEAKAGE GROSS

DATE RESERVOIR FT ELEVATION RESERVOIR AF STORAGE AF DRAFT CFS DISCHARGED INFLOW CFS DISCHARGED DEMAND SEASON DATE ACRE FEET ACRE FEET  WEATHER DISCHARGE DISCHARGE WEIR  GENERATION 

ELEVATION STORAGE CHANGE 24 HOURS 24 HOURS 24 HOURS YEAR TO DATE CFS  DAILY TOTAL HIGH  LOW  OBS SPILLED BYPASSED C F S ACRE FEET C F S K W H

1 742.48 -0.03 389,446 -102 307 609 270 27,744 0.00 9.41 1 70 46 51 0 50 CLEAR 332 659 BRT 210,000

2 742.47 -0.01 389,412 -34 274 544 273 28,338 0.00 9.41 2 69 49 53 0 50 CLOUDY 300 594 BRT 170,000

3 742.52 0.05 389,583 171 238 471 275 28,859 0.00 9.41 3 63 44 46 0 50 CLEAR 263 521 BRT 150,000

4 742.53 0.01 389,617 34 255 505 261 29,414 0.00 9.41 4 66 45 50 0 50 CLEAR 280 555 BRT 160,000

5 74,247.00 -0.06 389,412 -205 336 667 260 30,131 0.00 9.41 5 70 50 53 0 50 PT CLOUDY 362 717 BRT 220,000

6 742.54 0.07 389,651 239 214 425 287 30,606 0.00 9.41 6 64 43 45 0 50 CLEAR 240 475 BRT 130,000

7 742.52 -0.02 389,583 -68 322 638 314 31,294 0.00 9.41 7 65 45 48 0 50 PT CLOUDY 347 688 BRT 190,000

8 742.32 -0.20 388,896 -687 713 1,413 341 32,757 0.00 9.41 8 61 44 49 0 50 CLEAR 738 1,463 BRT 460,000

9 742.07 -0.25 388,038 -858 851 1,687 319 34,494 0.41 9.82 9 60 44 47 0 50 CLOUDY 876 1,737 BRT 520,000

10 742.02 -0.05 387,867 -171 552 1,094 329 35,638 0.22 10.04 10 51 44 45 0 50 PT CLOUDY 577 1,144 BRT 340,000

11 11

12 12

13 13

14 14

15 15

16 16

17 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

21 21

22 22

23 23

24 24

25 25

26 26

27 27

28 28

29 29

30 30

31 31

 

  5,809 AF 8,558

  E-mail (as attachment only):  nemeth@water.ca.gov  

 PRECIPITATION (IN.) TEMPERATURE F°

MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT DAILY WATER TABULATION AND USE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH

7



LAKE DON PEDRO

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Treasurer's Report

Reporting Period: February 2021

The district ended the month of February 2021 with the following balances in our accounts:
* All bank accounts verified against bank statements

Restricted:

Investment - LAIF $ 174,692

Total Restricted: $ 174,692

Unrestricted:

Checking $ 52,294
Money Market - Working Capital $ 605,588
Petty Cash $ 125

Total Unrestricted: $ 658,007

Total Restricted & Unrestricted: $ 832,699

The district ended February 2021 with the following amounts affecting our financial status:

Feb-2021 Year to Date

Sales & Business Revenue: $  113,747 $ 1,048,416

Total Operating Expenses: $  (84,381) $ (900,766)

Non-Operating Income/Expense: $  (18,747) $ (68,318)

Water Drought Income/Expense: $ $ (7,043)

Change in Net Assets (P&L): $  10,619 $ 72,289

Net Cash Flow: $  (185,731) $ (277,162)

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



 

 Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
February 16, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular   

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  

 President Hankemeier called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  

 Directors present: Hankemeier, Ross, Warren, and Sperry 

 Directors absent: Johnson. 

 Also present: GM P. McGowan   

 Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello   

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

The Board of Directors received one public comment 

 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
    None presented at this time 
 
      b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
            Presented by GM P. McGowan 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

   a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending January 31, 2021 including  
  summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of January 19, 2021 
 
     Motion: To approve the consent calendar with corrections 
                   Votes: Carried 4-0  
                   First: Ross  Second: Warren 
                   Ayes: Ross, Warren, Hankemeier, and Sperry 
                   Absent: Johnson 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:  
    a. Approval / Discussion regarding CSDA Board of Directors Call for Nominations Seat A  
 

         Motion: To approve the GM P. McGowan to apply for the position of board of directors  
        for CSDA 

               Votes: Carried 4-0  
               First: Ross  Second: Warren 
               Ayes: Ross, Warren, Hankemeier, and Sperry 

         Absent: Johnson 

16



 

  
    b. Information / Discussion regarding Proposition 218 Staff Report Update  
          Information item - No action taken 
 

  c. Information / Discussion regarding CIP (Capital Facility Project) Barge Renovation Update  
    Information item - No action taken 
 
  d. Information / Discussion regarding Workflow Management Update  
     Information item - No action taken 
 
  e. Information / Discussion regarding the Water Storage Tanks Inspection Report 
      Information item - No action taken 
 
 

  6. ADJOURNMENT: 2:19 p.m. 
 
     Respectfully submitted by,  
 
                S. Marchesiello  
                Board Secretary 
 

17



 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: March 11th, 2021 

Subject: Review and acceptance of the fiscal year 2020 audit presented by Blomberg & 

Griffin Accounting Corporation.                 

     

 
Description - The District is required by law to hire a qualified Certified Public 
Accountant to conduct an audit of its financial statements annually.  The purpose of the 
audit is to inform the Board as to whether the financial statements prepared by District 
management are properly prepared, in compliance with laws and accounting standards.   
The Board of Directors approved Blomberg & Griffin Accounting Corporation to perform 
the audit. Board Secretary/Office Manager Syndie Marchesiello did such a thorough and 
accurate job in preparing the financial information, in conjunction with our contract 
financial firm Warmerdam, that this audit firm had zero requests for additional 
information.  Thanks to Syndie for her continued efforts in keeping the District financial 
affairs in order.  Contained herein is the draft audited financial statements for your review.  
Also included in the documentation is a draft Management Discussion and Analysis; which 
is attached and part of the audit and intended to be a snapshot view of the good work the 
District is doing financially; in providing its services. If there were any weaknesses in the 
District’s financial policies or practices, the audit is designed to identify and make 
recommendations for their remedy.  The audit reveals that no material weaknesses were 
found in the District practices.  The audit further reveals that the financial position of the 
District is increasing positively, in increased assets and investments.  This does not mean 
that the District infrastructure and services are optimally healthy, but does indicate that 
expenditures are continually within budget, and budgets have in recent history covered the 
desired level of operation.  The audit does not contain recommendations for improvement, 
nor are there and findings stating that policies or procedures are inconsistent with 
standards. Basically, we have a clean audit and it is recommended that the Board accept 
the audit as presented.     
 
Recommendation - I move to accept the annual audit as presented by Blomberg & Griffin 
Accounting Corporation.     
 

 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

STAFF REPORT 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: March 11th, 2021 

Subject: Alamo Altitude Valve Replacement     

Description –The Districts Alamo Water Storage Tank has been operating at minimum capacity 
for a number of years. The tank is approximately 18’ in height. The existing Altitude Valve only 
allows the tank to fill 1/3 of the way. We have no manual override. This is a major concern if the 
District is to lose power for a prolonged period. Age and a non- existent maintenance program has 
left the storage tank Altitude Valve inoperable. I contacted the valve manufacturer engineering 
department who lined me up with their repair and replacement specialists. The District has 
received two estimates. One estimate to repair existing Altitude Valve, and replace pilot/control 
valve. The second estimate is to replace Altitude & Pilot Valves all together.    

Recommendation – To approve Resolution 2021-xxx to approve the estimate BK 
Valves & Equipment, inc, to perform the work of a complete replacement 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT

47



Quoted by: James Van Tatenhove Phone: 949-331-3966

7040 Avenida Encinas, Suite 104 , Carlsbad, CA 92011

E-MAIL: james@bkvalves.com

TO: Lake Don Pedro Community Service District

POINT OF CONTACT: Patrick McGowan

PROJECT: 8" Altitude Valve

BID DATE: 03/10/2021 QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS

LINE ITEM QTY SIZE DESCRIPTION ACTUATOR TYPE $ UNIT COST $ TOTAL COST

REPAIR ITEMS FOR EXISTING VALVE

1 1 -- Ross 40DAWR Pilot Valve $5,066.00 $5,066.00

2 1 --
Repair Kit for Main Valve: (includes seat disc, diaphragm, spring 

and o-rings)
$1,024.00 $1,024.00

3 REPLACEMENT VALVE

4 1 8"

Ross Model 45FWR Pilot Operated Float Valve, ANSI Class 125 

Flanged, Cast Iron Body & Covers, Bronze Interanls, Globe Full-

Ported Piston Style Construction, Rigid Red Brass Control Piping, 

Internal/External NSF61 Coating

$7,862.00 $7,862.00

B&K Valves & Equipment, Inc. is a Certified Small Business Enterprise in California Total $13,952.00

Bid Notes:

1: No Taxes Included

Page 1 of 248

mailto:kwall@bkvalves.com


2: Freight not included

3: Price Includes only the products referenced above and may vary 

subject to verification of quantity, product description, and 

dimensions.

4: Installation, Startup, Field Testing, Training, and other on-site 

services not included in quoted price.

5: Anchors and Spare Parts are not included in Quoted Price.

6: Submittals 1 week after purchase order is received.

7: Estimated Shipping Time 4-6 weeks after release to production 

or approved submittals are received based on current inventory 

at time of bid.

8: Manufacture Rep Services quoted at $2400/day + travel 

expenses (travel expenses estimated at $400/day)

Page 2 of 249



B&K VALVES & EQUIPMENT 

Terms & Conditions  
PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 days from date of invoice, with approved credit.  

ALL PRICES: Prices do not include any Federal, State, local taxes or fees. 

FREIGHT: Not Included, FOB ex-works factory unless otherwise stated specifically in 
the quote.  

ORDERS: Orders accepted by the factory may not be cancelled, or shipment 
deferred without advance written consent of the factory.  These orders 
shall be subject to cancellation charges. 

RETURNS:  Will be at the discretion of the Factory.  Applicable returns will only be 
accepted by the factory if the shipping label states a return authorization 
number issued by the factory.  A re-stocking charge shall apply to all 
returns.  Return freight will be the customers’ responsibility to arrange.   

SPECIAL MATERIALS: Products manufactured of special materials of construction cannot be 
returned or the order cancelled. 

DELIVERY: All products will be shipped as quickly as possible from the factory upon 
receipt of the customer’s Purchase Order or, when possible, on the date 
specified by the customer within reason.  We will not be responsible for 
delays in shipping due to conditions beyond our control. 

CLAIMS: Any claims for shortage or damaged products must be made in writing 
within five (5) days after receipt of shipment.   

WARRANTY: Manufactures standard Warranty will apply; a copy will be supplied upon 
request.    

50



51



52



RESOLUTION 2021-xx 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OFTHE 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ACCEPTING 
ESTIMATE RECEIVED FROM B&K VALVES TO REPLACE ALAMO 

ALTITUDE VALVE 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government agency 
formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

 WHEREAS, the Districts Alamo Water Storage Tank has been operating at minimum capacity for a number of years; and 

 WHEREAS, the tank is approximately 18’ in height. The existing Altitude Valve only allows the tank to fill 1/3 of the way; and 

  WHEREAS, there is no manual override for the non- operable valve. If the District were to lose power for a prolonged 
period, we would deplete the storage capacity quickly; and 

  WHEREAS, age and a non- existent maintenance program over the past ten years has left the storage tank Altitude Valve 
inoperable; and 

  WHEREAS, the District contacted the valve manufacturer engineering department who connected the District with their 
repair and replacement specialists. The District has received two estimates. One estimate to repair existing Altitude Valve, 
and replace pilot/control valve. The second estimate is to replace Altitude & Pilot Valves all together; and 

 WHEREAS, there is little difference in the amounts of the two estimates. I believe a complete replacement is ideal and will 
serve the District for years to come. 

. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED   BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  DISTRICT SHALL ACCEPT THE ESTIMATE RECEIVED FROM B&K VALVES 
TO REPLACE ALAMO ALTITUDE VALVE.  

  WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 
Pedro Community Services District on March 15th, 2021, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Dan Hankemeier, President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 
(STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
(COUNTY OF MARIPOSA) 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 
Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed 
and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District duly called and held at the District office at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 
95239, on March15th,  2021. 53



To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: March 11th, 2021 

Subject: Arboloda Hydropneumatic Pump Replacement 

Description – Recently a concerned community member informed me the hydropneumatic 
pump at our Arboloda station was leaking. Pump 2 provides water to all hydrants on South 
Arboloda in the event of a fire. Don Pedro Pump was contacted to access the state of our 
hydropneumatic station.  Due to the duration of the leak (years) and visible wear on the 
pump and shaft housing our Pump Contractor is not confident in attempting to 
repack/repair the pump. Due to the amount of time the pump has been leaking the shaft 
could easily be worn away and no amount of packing will fix the problem. In the past 
District staff have replaced leaking lines at the station with above ground PVC pipe. This 
is not industry standard and detailed in the provided estimate is a line item to replace these 
PVC lines with Galvanized pipe. In addition, due to lack of maintenance the operational 
gate valve is also non-operable. This estimate addresses the replacement of the valve as 
well.  

Recommendation – To approve resolustion 2021-xxx approving Don Pedro Pump's 
estimate and perform the work to fully upgrade the Arboloda Hydropneumatic Station.  

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT

54



BID / SCOPE

DATE

3/9/2021

CUSTOMER

Don Pedro Community District
9751 Merced Falls Rd.
LaGrange CA 95329

Don Pedro Pump
P.O. Box 1038
Hughson, Ca 95326

TERMS:

Accepted By________________________________________________

TOTAL

Date _____________

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

Lake Don Pedro Comm Services Dist - Arboloda Dr - repack berkeley pump.

BERKELEY B2ZPL 15HP 3600 3P ODP AI THD PUMP 1 3,969.55 3,969.55T
15HP 215JM 3P ODP 3600 MOTOR 1 1,157.63 1,157.63T
4" DI Gate Valve 1 609.00 609.00T
Discharge/ Galv fittings 1 455.00 455.00T

Hrs. Lead Man 8 88.00 704.00
Truck #51 - Service Truck / Dodge Crane 8 45.00 360.00

NOTES / EXCLUSIONS
1) 4 week lead time on Pump & Motor ARO

0.00 0.00T

Sales Tax for Stan. Co. 7.875% 487.56

Don Pedro Pump , Inc.
License #745963

$7,742.74

55



RESOLUTION 2021-xx 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OFTHE 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ACCEPT 
THE ESTIMATE PRESENTED FOR UPGRADES TO OUR 

ARBOLODA HYDROPNEUMATIC PUMP STATION 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government agency 
formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

   WHEREAS, a community member notified me of the leaking condition of the existing pump #2 at our Arboloda 
hydropneumatic station. That day myself and operations staff visited the site and I was notified that pump #2 has been 
leaking for years; and  

  WHEREAS, pump #2 provides water to District fire hydrants on South Arboloda in the event of a fire. The hydropneumatic 
station serves twenty eight lots within District boundaries and five fire hydrants; and 

 WHEREAS, Don Pedro Pump was contacted to access the state of our hydropneumatic station; and 

  WHEREAS, Due to the duration of the leak (years) and visible wear on the pump and shaft housing our Pump Contractor is 
not confident in attempting to repack/repair the pump; and 

  WHEREAS, Due to the amount of time the pump has been leaking the shaft could easily be worn away and no amount of 
packing will fix the problem; and 

WHEREAS, in the past District staff have replaced leaking lines at the station with above ground PVC pipe. 
This is not industry standard and detailed in the provided estimate is a line item to replace these PVC lines 
with Galvanized pipe. In addition, due to lack of maintenance the operational gate valve is also non-
operable. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT SHALL ACCEPT ESTIMATE RECEIVED FROM DON PEDRO PUMP 
TO REPLACE HYDROPNEUMATIC PUMP, CONTROL VALVE, AND EXISTING PVC PIPE AT STATION.  

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro 
Community Services District on March15th, 2021, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Dan Hankemeier, President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 
(STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
(COUNTY OF MARIPOSA) 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 
Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed 
and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District duly called and held at the District office at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 
95239, on March 15th,  2021. 

56



 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: March 11th, 2021 

Subject: CIP Plant Septic Upgrades                

     

Description – The District has had issues with its septic system for at minimum the past twelve 
years. I was told upon arrival in the District, that the leach field had been videoed and there were 
obstructions in the lines. Operations Lead notified me that the leach lines were crushed during the 
raw water tank installation over a decade ago. Recently our septic distribution boxes began 
backing up. I called three plumbers and received two estimates for services. Our contracted 
plumber pumped out our septic system and hydro-flushed the leach lines. Once this process was 
completed we were able to video the leach lines and see there are no obstructions or crushed lines. 
The contracted plumber is confident that this cleaning/servicing will be sufficient for the near 
future. I have requested an estimate for an extended leach system that I will account for in budget 
fiscal year 2021-22. 
 

 

     
 
 

 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

STAFF REPORT 

57



 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: March 11th, 2021 

Subject: Transfer of Don Pedro Sewage Treatment Plant to LDP Community Services 

District  

                 

     

Description – I was contacted by Mariposa County representatives in September of 2020 
in regards to the transfer of the Don Pedro Sewer Treatment Plant to LDPCSD. I agreed to 
a virtual meeting a few weeks after our initial conversation. The discussion points 
provided are the first I have heard of the potential transfer. Soon after our informal 
meeting the District had major distribution system breakdowns at Barrett Cove Intake. 
The conversations ceased while we dealt with keeping our community in water. After 
continued efforts from Mariposa County Representatives to restart conversations I felt it 
the appropriate time to present County discussion points for review.   

 
 
 

     
 

Recommendation – I believe the Board of Directors should form a committee to review provided 
information.   
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

STAFF REPORT 

58



DISCUSSION POINTS

Transfer of Don Pedro Sewage Treatment Plant to LDP Community Services District 

Formation, Boundaries and Current Facilities: 

• District was approved by LAFCo in February 1980, with requirement that sewer system /

sewage treatment plant (STP) be transferred to the Lake Don Pedro Community Services

District (“District”).

• At time of approval of the District, the STP was within the District’s service area

boundaries.

• Recently constructed STP (on county-owned APNs 001-260-029 and 001-260-033) is not

within District’s service area boundaries

• Not able to identify State or local policy requiring the STP to be within District’s service

area boundaries.

Plant Operation and Maintenance: 

• Operation requires Grade 3 CPO (certified plant operator)

• STP requires 12-20 hours of operational review each week (including maintenance).

• There are independent contractors who can perform both operational analysis and

maintenance for this system.

Plant Ownership Transfer: 

• Need to transfer STP assets and infrastructure to District.

• Need to transfer county-owned properties to the District (38.09 acre and 40.0 acre

parcels)

• Transfers will involve both the County and the District

Waste Discharge Requirements Transfer: 

• RWQCB Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) permit for STP will need to be

transferred to District; annual fees required for permit

USDA Loan and Bond: 

• There is 40-year USDA loan for new STP (December 2006 – 2046).

• 5.7 million dollar bond measure passed in 2006/2007 for payment of loan.

• There are properties delinquent or short on tax payments.

• Assessments are and would still be handled through the County’s assessment/tax process.

Utilities: 

• STP uses water provided by the District.

• PG&E connection to be transferred to the District.

• STP not within the District’s service area boundaries (no out of service area agreement

found, could be corrected).

• Merced Irrigation District (MID) Place of Use (POU) issues would need to be addressed

or an alternative water source would need to be identified.

Land Conservation Area (LCA) Contracts: 

59



DISCUSSION POINTS Transfer of the Don Pedro Sewer System to LDP CSD 

Page 2 of 2 

• LCA contracts on majority of the 2 county-owned properties under non-renewal pursuant

to Document No. 2066248, recorded in 2006.

• 19-year contract “wind-down” period ends 12/31/2025.

• Properties subject to LCA requirements until 12/31/2025 (requires use for commercial

agricultural operations).

• 2.3 acre portion improved with STP facilities was immediately removed from contract in

2007.

Contract with Ericksons:  

• Grant Deed recorded as Document No. 975472, MCR, transferred land from Ericksons to

County.  Deed included provision for Ericksons (sellers) to have first right of refusal for

cattle grazing on property at no cost.

• APNs 001-260-029 and 001-260-033 are currently leased to Ericksons for grazing

General Discussion Points: 

• The County invests resources and incurs costs to keep the STP operational.  Fees are

charged to benefitting property owners to cover the costs.

• Following the transfer, there will be a reduction in revenues to County, but there will be a

corresponding reduction in operational and maintenance responsibilities for staff.

• The County would still need to maintain an operator certification for the other sewage

treatment systems they operate/maintain in county.

• The County would need to evaluate changes in staff resources needed, following the

transfer.

• There are benefits to having the district manage all of the community services provided to

the subdivision residents.  In the past there has been a desire by the District expand

services they are authorized to provide.

• There would be an economy of scale with the District operating the system since they

could utilize existing trained local staff for analysis and maintenance of the system once

they received the appropriate Grades for maintenance of the wastewater system.

• For the end user of the sewer system, it would be beneficial to have services provided by

the local district in closer proximity to the system. This might reduce overall operating

costs and increase efficiency / response time.

• The District could acquire up to an additional 80 acres of land that could be used by the

District for other facilities (upon termination of the LCA Contract).

• If this wastewater treatment plant is transferred to the District, they would need to setup a

zone of benefit (ZOB) to manage operations and maintenance.

• The District already has the authority to establish fees based upon their powers.

• A ZOB would establish an annual cost, and this would be enable the District to cover

operational and maintenance costs of the system for the future without requiring funds

from the normal operating budget. This cost would be assessed in the annual district tax

assessments, and would be recovered as part of the annual assessment fees.

60


	Item 3b, Managers report.pdf
	Patrick McGowan
	General Manager

	Item 3b, Water Loss Report.pdf
	March 2021

	Item 5b,,, Alamo Altitude Valve Replacement Resolution.pdf
	AYES:

	Item 5c,,, Arboloda Hydropneumatic Pump Replacement Resolution.pdf
	AYES:




